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2009 ZIP Code Business Patterns (NAICS)

35674
TUSCUMBIA, AL
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ZIPCode Year
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| Totals for ZIP Code 35674 |
INumber of establishments:353 |
|Paid employees for pay period including March 12: 3,381|
IFirst-quarter payroll in $1,000: 22,560 |
IAnnual payroll in $1,000: 95,791 |

Number of Establishments by
Employment-size class

St naustry coae Deserpton |Tet8 | 17 1401207 807 1007 250+ %001| o
------ Total for all sectors 353/(180 ; 46| 28| 8 3 0 0 0
s FEEEEEE
21| Mining, q“a”yi“gé:‘g‘)’(tfgcggﬂ 3| o _o 2 1 of ol of of o
22---- Utilities 1| O _1 of O] O 0 0 0 0
23---- Construction 40| 23 j 5( 1) O 0 0 0 0
31---- Manufacturing 31| 14 =1 6| 5| 4 1 0 0 0
42---- Wholesale trade 21| 5 :8 6| 1| 1 0 0 0 0

http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/zbpnaic/zbpsect.pl[10/28/2011 2:33:54 PM]


http://web1.acsd.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/econ/cbp/index.html
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/population/www/
http://www.census.gov/econ/
http://www.census.gov/geo/www/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/a2z/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/srchtool.html

Censtats Database

Ahmeo Retail rade|| 55| 24[22| 3| 6| o o of o o
48----|Transportation and warehousing 13| 6| 5| 1] 1| O 0 0 0 0
51---- Information 2| 1) 1| O Ol O 0 0 0 0
52---- Finance and insurance 15| 9 3| 3| O O 0 0 0 0
3. Real estate and ren;tal and A 6l 1l ol ol o 0 0 0 0
easing

Professional, scientific, and R
- 54---- technical services 44 s 8 L) o) 0 0 0 0 0
___| Management of companies and ]

55 enterprises 1 1/ 0|l O Of O 0 0 0 0
Administrative and Support and ]

56----| Waste Mang and Remediation 17| 10| 2| 3| 2| O 0 0 0 0

Srvs |

61---- Educational services 2| O 1 O 1f O 0 0 0 0
Health care and social ]

62---- assistance 29| 13| 7|| 5| 1| 2 1 0 0 0
Arts, entertainment, and N

71---- recreation s| 1y 1 o o 0 0 0 0
Accommodation and food W

72---- Services 20| 6/ 4] 2| 7| 1 0 0 0 0
Other services (except public ]
iz ] . eptpusic] o[ ol ol o 4] o of o
| Saveastextfile. |
| Saveascsvfile. I
| ChangeGeographicrea |

ask.census.gov

Privacy Policy | 2010 Census | Data Tools | Information Quality | Product Catalog | Contact Us | Home

http://censtats.census.gov/cgi-bin/zbpnaic/zbpsect.pl[10/28/2011 2:33:54 PM]


http://ask.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/privacy/
http://2010.census.gov/2010census/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/access.html
http://www.census.gov/quality/
http://www.census.gov/mp/www/cat/
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/contacts.html
http://www.census.gov/

	census.gov
	Censtats Database


	Jpbi96YnBuYWljL3picHNlY3QucGwA: 
	form1: 
	Noise: NO
	newZip: 
	Year: [2009]
	input4: 
	input10: 
	input10_(1): 
	input10_(1)_(2): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15)_(16): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15)_(16)_(17): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15)_(16)_(17)_(18): 
	input10_(1)_(2)_(3)_(4)_(5)_(6)_(7)_(8)_(9)_(10)_(11)_(12)_(13)_(14)_(15)_(16)_(17)_(18)_(19): 


	Jpbi96YnBuYWljL3picHNlY3QucGwA: 
	form16: 
	input3: 


	Jpbi96YnBuYWljL3picHNlY3QucGwA: 
	form18: 
	input3: 


	Jpbi96YnBuYWljL3picHNlY3QucGwA: 
	form20: 
	input0: 




